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March 8, 2024 

 
Mayor and City Council 
City of Foley 
407 East Laurel Avenue 
Foley, Alabama 36535 

 
RE: Grant Recommendation   

 
Dear Mayor Hellmich and City Council Members: 

 
The City of Foley Historical Commission held a regular meeting on March 5, 2024 and the 
following action was taken: 

 
 Grant Recommendation 

• Foley CB, LLC  
Vita Bruno 
200 W. Laurel Ave. 
National District-Non Contributing 

 
Commissioner Turbyfill made a motion to recommend the requested façade grant to the Mayor 
and Council. Commissioner Ward seconded the motion. All Commissioners voted aye.  

 
Motion to recommend the requested façade grant to the Mayor and Council passes.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

 
Respectfully, 

 
Melissa Ringler 
Planning & Zoning Coordinator 
mringler@cityoffoley.org 
 

http://www.cityoffoley.org/
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Miriam Boone <mboone@cityoffoley.org>

Fwd: 200 W. Laurel - building dimensions
1 message

Melissa Ringler <mringler@cityoffoley.org> Fri, Mar 8, 2024 at 9:54 AM
To: Miriam Boone <mboone@cityoffoley.org>

Thanks,
Melissa Ringler
Planning & Zoning Coordinator
251-952-4011
mringler@cityoffoley.org

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Chuck Lay <clay@cityoffoley.org>
Date: Fri, Mar 8, 2024 at 9:50 AM
Subject: Fwd: 200 W. Laurel - building dimensions
To: Melissa Ringler <mringler@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Miriam Boone <mboone@cityoffoley.org>, Nathan Smith <nsmith@cityoffoley.org>

FYI

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Chuck Lay <clay@cityoffoley.org>
Date: Thu, Jun 8, 2023 at 12:28 PM
Subject: Re: 200 W. Laurel - building dimensions
To: Vita Bruno <vitabruno5@gmail.com>
Cc: Foley Main Street, Inc. <foleymainstreet@gmail.com>

Good afternoon Vita,

Here is what we found

HC Grant Match Measurements for 200 West Laurel Ave.

 

Façade Area – South (Laurel Ave) and East Side (Alston St.) Only :

East Side:

Width – 125’ x Height – 27’ = 3375 square feet

South Side (Walls):

Width – 107’ x Height – 27’ = 2889 square feet

South Side (Drive Thru):

Width – 41’ x Height - 4’ = 164 square feet

 

3375 + 2889 + 164 = 6428 Total Square Feet

 

6428 x $5.00 = $32,140.00 Possible City Grant Match
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On Thu, Jun 1, 2023 at 1:37 PM Vita Bruno <vitabruno5@gmail.com> wrote:
Thank you Darrelyn.

Hi Chuck,

I wanted to follow up to see if you have had a chance to calculate the facade grant amount we could qualify for.

Thank you,

Vita Bruno
Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2023, at 9:40 AM, Foley Main Street, Inc. <foleymainstreet@gmail.com> wrote:

﻿
Thank you for the numbers I am passing them onto Chuck to calculate the amount  you could request 

Respectfully yours, 

Darrelyn Dunmore, HRDFP
Executive Director

Foley Main Street, Inc. 
120 S. McKenzie St.
Foley, AL  36535
251-270-0089
www.foleymainstreet.com
https://www.facebook.com/foleymainstreet/

Main Street programs are more than having great events and making downtown look better. At its
core, Main Street is an economic development tool that enhances the tax base of a community,
fosters entrepreneurship, builds community capacity, and creates partnerships among key groups
in a community.
- Main Street Alabama - 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Vita Bruno <vitabruno5@gmail.com>
Date: Tue, May 23, 2023 at 10:10 AM
Subject: 200 W. Laurel - building dimensions
To: Foley Main Street <foleymainstreet@gmail.com>

Good morning Darrelyn,

The building dimensions are ~200ft. (Laurel frontage) x 140 ft. (Alston frontage). 

Thank you for looking into the amount of the facade grant that we would be eligible for.
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Regards,

Vita

--
Chuck Lay, CFM
Chief Building Inspector
City of Foley
(251)952-4011

--
Chuck Lay, CFM
Chief Building Inspector
City of Foley
(251)952-4011
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